

University of Central Oklahoma Student Association

11th Meeting, Spring Session of the 25th Legislature Will Rogers April 11th, 2022 4:00 PM

I. Call to Order

(Begins the meeting, includes opening customs and procedures)

- Pledge of Allegiance
- Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Chao at 4:07 pm.

II. Approval of the Minutes

(This approves the secretary's record keeping of the last meeting) *The minutes were approved.*

III. Special Orders

(Formalities or Proceedings not according to law or custom)

Title XI Coordinator Dr. Erin Logan explains that this past year she has been reviewing policies and looking for ways to enhance and better the Title IX office. She is looking into the panel makeup and wants students to sit in on interviews of employees. She is looking forward to coffee talks in the Title IX official.

Senator Bostic asked how we can hold the office accountable.

Dr. Logan explained to follow up and call her out.

A student asked how the students will be determined to sit in on interviews.

Dr. Logan said she isn't sure yet, she is looking to see what other campuses are doing. Senator Smith asked if Title IX statistics will be posted at the end of the year and wanted more visibility from the office.

Dr. Logan explained that her office is being moved, they will table and have an open house when they have relocated.

Senator Addai explained that they believe that it should be upperclassmen to sit in on the interviews. Addai encouraged that Title IX comes to Forge.

Dr. Logan said they are already on the agenda for forge.

Senator Davis explained that during last summer's forge session all we watched was a 2 minute voutube video.

Senator Howry asked how Dr. Logan plays a role in the large scale cases.

Dr. Logan said that she is never the decision maker in these cases. She does not make suspensions or recommendations.

Senator Williams asked if during forge will allow her articulate exactly what sexual misconduct is.

Student Body Vice-President Delauren Diaz read the veto of CB21-204 from Student Body President De Shannon.

Exec nominations:

Chair

Bonnie King

Jakob Carlson

Beyonce Hammond

Vice

Alexis Howry

Tyler Owens

Secretary

Saul Perez

Sakinah Smith

IV. Items to be Considered

(Business to be seen today)

• CFR22-108

A resolution confirming the appropriation of annual funds to student organizations; providing further explanation of allocations; providing an effective date; providing for distribution. (25 affirmative and 1 negative)

• CFR22-109

A resolution confirming the appropriation of funds as sponsorship; providing appropriation definition; providing an effective date. (30 affirmative and 0 negative)

V. New Business

(New legislation to be sent to committee)

VI. Student Concerns

(Open forum for any student to address concerns to the UCO Student Congress)

A student concern was that no one should be losing their jobs and that it is bad to not do anything in situations of injustice.

Another student explains there is a 2016 VISTA article that President Betz was concerned about the budget crisis. She explained that this a historical issue – she disagrees with the protests and she explains that it doesn't represent the entirety of the student body.

Senator Sheffield added that the budget crisis can't be fixed overnight.

A student concern is having accessible adult size changing tables on campus.

VII. Announcements

(General Announcements)

Senator Davis announced that this Wednesday April 13th there will be a safety walk at 7PM.

VIII. Adjournment

(End of meeting, must be motioned and seconded)

The meeting was adjourned at 5:49 pm.